Town of Isabelle December 16, 2019 Red Wing Airport

Chairman Dennis Potts called the monthly meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Present: Dennis Potts, Ron Bartels, Lora Henn, Julie Erickson, and Bruce Plante.

Minutes of the November meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	\$ 50,169.50
Deposits	1,207.68
Disbursements	3,368.40
Ending Balance	\$ 48,008.78

Treasurer's report was approved.

Public Comment:

Road Work: Some ditch cleaning with the backhoe was done. 530th is not done yet and they need to finish some with the grader. Brush cutting is done, however the trees by the greenhouse need to be cut down yet.

Computer Grant: Julie got quote from Kerber-Rose. She is waiting on one more quote before she orders the computer and IT services.

Ron made a motion to pay the bills. Dennis seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Dennis seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

TOWN OF ISABELLE: Notice is hereby given that the Town of Isabelle will meet Monday, December 16, 2019 at 6:30 pm. First there will be a quick meeting of the town's electors to read and approve the minutes of the budget meeting. The monthly town board meeting will be held immediately after that at the Red Wing Regional Airport terminal building. Agenda: Grant for town computer and IT support, pay bills.

Town of Isabelle November 18, 2019 Red Wing Airport

Chairman Dennis Potts called the monthly meeting to order at 8:15 pm. Present: Dennis Potts, Ron Bartels, Charlie Brown, Lora Henn, Julie Erickson, Charrise and Bruce Plante.

Minutes of the October meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	\$ 49,653.11
Deposits	2645.14
Disbursements	2128.75

Ending Balance \$ 50,169.50

Treasurer's report was approved.

Public Comment: Pierce County would like information regarding the permits that are needed for people who rent out a room or their home included in the tax bills. Lora will see if the information can fit on the bottom of a page so that we do not need to have additional pages in the bills. The 2020 census people would like information regarding the census included in the tax bills. Lora will include the info if there is room to do so.

Road Work: Discussed at length in the budget meeting. We will do ditching, brush cutting and other projects as prioritized by the board. Please see attached of road priorities.

Levy: Ron made a motion to approve the town levy set at \$69,452. Charlie seconded the motion. Motion carried

Budget for 2020: Ron made a motion to approve the budget as recommended by the Town Electors. Charlie seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Bonding Treasure: Charlie made a motion to not bond our treasurer Lora Henn. Ron seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Computer Grant: The State of Wisconsin is offering a \$1200 grant for us to obtain a new town computer and to get IT support for 2 years. Charlie made a motion to apply for the grant. Ron seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Town of Maiden Rock contract: Contract is \$600 per year same as last year. Ron made a motion to approve the contract with the Town of Maiden Rock for snow removal and mowing of 125th Ave. Charlie seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Charlie made a motion to pay the bills. Ron seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Charlie seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm.

Town of Isabelle Budget Meeting Nov. 18, 2019

Ron Bartels called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Present: Dennis Potts, Ron Bartels, Charlie Brown, Lora Henn, Julie Erickson, Bruce and Charisse Plante.

Minutes of the last budget meeting were read and approved.

Julie Erickson presented the budget for 2020.

Budget: There is approximately \$45,000 left in our checking account from last year. We did not get to all of the road work we had hoped to have done. Bruce Plante said he is not comfortable with that much surplus and would like to see us only carry over \$25,000.

Bruce made a motion to reduce the levy by \$21,000 and reduce the road budget down by \$20,000. Charisse seconded the motion. Discussion: It was discussed that this could potentially put the town in financial difficulties again if an unforeseen issue came up with a road. It was suggested that it would be better to plan on using the surplus and getting some much-needed work done than to reduce the levy. Bruce suggested we need to put in writing road work priorities. Motion failed.

Ron Bartels made a motion to approve the budget but with an additional \$20,000 for road projects. Charlie Brown seconded the motion. Vote was taken Ayes 5

Nays 2

Motion carried.

Road Projects: List of priorities as given by Dennis Potts and Ron Bartels.

- 1. Blacktop 560th to 130th. Need trip funds.
- 2. 150th- Blade patch
- 3. 715th-Seal coat
- 4. 130th to 560th-blacktop Need trip funds.
- 5. 135th crack seal- Ron's #1

Town Levy: Discussed the amount needed for the town levy. Ron Bartels made a motion to recommend to town board to approve the town levy of \$69,452 as given to us by the State of WI. Charlie Brown seconded the motion.

Budget Minutes: Bruce Plante made a motion to hold a special meeting of the electors to approve the budget minutes so that they may be posted right away. Charlie Brown seconded the motion. All approved. Motion carried.

Ron made a motion to adjourn the Town Budget meeting. Bruce seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Town Of Isabelle Proposed Budget 2020

DEVIENILIE	rroposeu Buaget 2020		
REVENUES		2019	2020
		Estimated	Proposed
Taxes			1
General Property Tax		43,176	69,452
Personal Property Aid		730	730
Forest Crop/Managed Forestland	d		
Levy Limit override	u	119	119
Levy Limit override		25,042	0
C C1 I.D			
State Shared Revenues		3102	3102
Fire Dues		973	973
Transportation Aid		26,112	28,724
Aids in-lieu-of Taxes		356	356
Computer Aid		95	95
1		93	93
Licenses & Permits			
Beer, wine, and liquor license		700	7 00
		700	700
Non-intox & Operators license	2	10	10
Public Charges for Services			
Filing fees		45	45
Building Permits		975	1000
9		713	1000
Miscellaneous			
Interest		0.2	0.5
Dog Fines		93	95
AND		0	0
Dogs from Cnty		102	102
Donations		0	0
Total Revenues		101,630	105,503
Expenditures			
General Government			
Legislative		2800	2800
Clerk (Gen. Admin.)		2200	3200
Financial Administrations		3800	
Insurance			5000
ilisurance		2993	3200
Dealth Cocker			
Public Safety			
Fire Department		9348	9500
Inspection		1085	980
Public Works			
Road Maintenance		58,000	79,000
Total Expenditures		80,226	103,680
		009220	103,000

Town of Isabelle Proposed Budget 2020 Summary

Revenue	2019	2020
	Estimated	Proposed
General Property Tax	69,067	70,301
Intergovernmental	30,638	33,250
Licenses & Permits	710	710
Public Charges	1,020	1,045
Miscellaneous	195	197
Total Revenues	\$101,630	\$105,503
Expenditures		
General Government	11,793	14,200
Public Safety	10,433	10,480
Public Works	58,000	79,000
Total Expenditures	80,226	103,680

Notice of Public Hearing and Special Town Meeting

For the purpose of presenting the 2020 budget and approving the tax levy Monday, November 18 2019 in the Red Wing Regional Airport terminal Building. Hearing starts at 6:00 pm. This meeting will be followed by Town board meeting. The proposed budget detail is available for Inspection by contacting the Town Clerk or the town website.

The following are minutes of the November 4, 2019, special meeting of the Board of the Town of Isabelle to discuss the various road projects:

Dennis Potts called the meeting to order at 12:05 PM. Those present included Bruce Plante, Dennis Potts, and Ron Bartels. Charlie Brown joined the meeting at 12:20 PM.

The various options regarding brushing and ditching were discussed at length.

The Pierce County Highway Department has been requested to complete all bushing on 150th Avenue, 560th Street, 135th Avenue adjacent to the former green house, 530th Street, and 570th Street N. The Highway Department has been advised that 150th Avenue must be completed before snow plowing activity begins.

Charlie Brown made a motion that ditching using a road grader shall be performed on both sides of the northern portion of 545th Street, the east side of the southern portion of 545th Street, 570th Street S and 570th Street N in that order. The motion was seconded by Ron Bartels. Motion carried by voice vote.

It is expected that this ditching cost will not exceed \$3,000. The results and costs will be reviewed as the work is performed. This work will help determine if and when excavation via backhoe and hauling via truck will be required to get the desired result. Seeding will be delayed until next spring.

The meeting adjourned at 1:15 PM.

L. Ronald Bortols 11/4/2019

TOWN OF ISABELLE: Notice is hereby given that the Town of Isabelle will meet Monday, November 4, 2019 at 12:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Red Wing Regional Airport terminal building. Agenda: Discuss road projects.

Town of Isabelle October 21, 2019 Red Wing Airport

Supervisor Ron Bartels called the monthly meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Present: Ron Bartels, Charlie Brown, Lora Henn, Julie Erickson, Charrise and Bruce Plante.

Minutes of the September meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	\$ 43,686.66
Deposits	6,765.34
Disbursements	798.88
Ending Balance	\$ 49,653.11

Treasurer's report was approved.

Public Comment: Pierce County did a good job mowing the ditches. Ron will send a thank you letter to them.

Road Work: Dennis went with Al Thoner to look at ditch work and brush clean up work. Brush clean up needs to be done on \$150th ave. Bay City complained about it last winter when they were plowing.

Trip meeting: Ron and Dennis went to trip fund meeting. Two years from now Isabelle may be eligible for funds. The money must be used to improve roads not just maintain them.

Road Projects: The board will need to meet in a special meeting to put together future road projects so we can budget for next year. They agreed to meet Nov. 4th at noon. Julie will post meeting.

Pierce County Hazard Mitigation Plan: Ron made a motion to approve the resolution to adopt Pierce County's Hazard Mitigation Plan. Charlie seconded the motion.

Charlie made a motion to pay the bills. Ron seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Charlie seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

TOWN OF ISABELLE: Notice is hereby given that the Town of Isabelle will meet Monday, October 21, 2019 at 6:30pm. The meeting will be held at the Red Wing Regional Airport terminal building. Agenda: Resolution to adopt Pierce County Hazard Mitigation Plan, discuss road projects. Pay bills.

Town of Isabelle September 16, 2019 Red Wing Airport

Chairman Dennis Potts called the monthly meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Present: Dennis Potts, Ron Bartels, Julie Erickson and Bruce Plante.

Minutes of the August meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	\$ 34,239.57
Deposits	23,009.61
Disbursements	13,562.52
Ending Balance	\$ 43,686.66

Treasurer's report was approved.

Public Comment:

Chicken complaint: No new complaints on Scotty Jordan's chickens.

Weed Spraying: We will try spraying weeds again next spring. We may try going a little wider than 10 feet this time.

Official Newspaper for notices: Ron made a motion to have the Republican Eagle as our official newspaper. Dennis seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to pay the bills. Dennis seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Dennis seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm.

TOWN OF ISABELLE: Notice is hereby given that the Town of Isabelle will meet Monday, September 16, 2019 at 6:30pm. The meeting will be held at the Red Wing Regional Airport terminal building. Agenda: Discuss spraying weeds next year, designate official newspaper for notices, Chicken, nuisance issues. Pay bills.

Town of Isabelle August 19, 2019 Red Wing Airport

Chairman Dennis Potts called the monthly meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Present: Dennis Potts, Ron Bartels, Julie Erickson, and Lora Henn, .

Minutes of the July meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	\$ 34,877.45
Deposits	4201.20
Disbursements	4839.03

Ending Balance \$ 34,239.62

We will receive the second half of tax payments tomorrow in the amount of \$22,772.52. Treasurer's report was approved.

Public Comment:

Website: Cyndi Kern helped get website updated. We can submit agendas and minutes to her and she will put them out on the website.

Chicken complaint: Dennis received a complaint for Scotty Jordan's chickens. Put on next month's agenda.

Ron made a motion to pay the bills Dennis seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to adjourn, Dennis seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm.

TOWN OF ISABELLE: Notice is hereby given that the Town of Isabelle will meet Monday, August 19, 2019 at 6:30pm. The meeting will be held at the Red Wing Regional Airport terminal building. Agenda: Pay bills.

Town of Isabelle July 15, 2019 Red Wing Airport

Chairman Dennis Potts called the monthly meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Present: Dennis Potts, Ron Bartels, Charlie Brown, Julie Erickson, Lora Henn, Janette Sweasy, Bruce and Cherie Plante.

Minutes of the June meeting were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning Balance	\$ 28,010.02
Deposits	9562.62
Disbursements	2695.19

Ending Balance \$ 34,877.45

The County Treasurer's office offered to collect January tax statements for a fee of \$3.00 per statement. There are additional fees for sending receipts or tax refunds. Lora will continue to collect our taxes.

Treasurer's report was approved.

Public Comment:

Rock: Pierce County will be spreading around 46 loads of rock starting tomorrow.

Ditch Cleaning: No news from Pierce County yet. Janette Sweasy feels that there is not a water problem on \$545th.

Ron made a motion to pay the bills Charlie seconded the motion.

Ron made a motion to adjourn, Dennis seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm.

Town Of Isabelle April 16, 2019 Annual Meeting Red Wing Airport

Chairman, Dennis Potts called the Annual meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Present: Dennis Potts, Lora Henn, Ronald Bartels, Charlie Brown and Julie Erickson.

Minutes from the 2018 Annual Meeting were read and approved.

Clerk Julie Erickson presented the 2018 Annual Report. Ron Bartels made the motion to approve the annual report, seconded by Charlie Brown.

Dennis talked to Elliott from the County. Prices will go up a little but not significantly. Rock will go up 40 cents a ton. We were really happy with the County's road maintenance. Charlie made a motion to continue using Pierce County for road maintenance. Ron seconded the motion.

Weed control: Ron will continue discussing weed control with 4-control. Town would like to keep cost to \$2000 or less. Ron will get a bid from them.

Road trip: Dennis will gone on road trip.

Charlie made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ron seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 6:45.